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Binu Balachandran

From: Chaitali <chaitali@amardeepdesign.com>
Sent: 05 November 2024 17:44
To: Binu Balachandran
Cc: Abdul Rehman; 'Ranjandas S'; 'Nilesh Doshi'; chaitali@amardeepdesign.com
Subject: RE: BLR -080- Amardeep -PO 255
Attachments: Po-255.pdf

Dear Binu, 
 
We are in receipt of your valuable order, thank you for releasing the DraŌ copy. 
 
 
AƩached is the acknowledge copy duly stamped and signed by us as acceptance of the order. 
 
Please feel free to call us in case of any clarificaƟon. 
 
 
Regards,  
 
Chaitali Kaul | Key Account Manager - Sales | Amardeep Designs India (P) Limited  
 
email: chaitali@amardeepdesign.com | Cell:  7506334440 
 
Regd office : 
 

 
This is to notify that our business email has changed. Therefore, I request you to please update our new email in your contact list. 
 

 A - 103, Sanjay Building No. 5, Mittal Estate, Andheri Kurla Rd, Marol Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059 INDIA 
 +91-22-4291 7777 ext: 711 |  42917710  
Mumbai | Bangalore  | Hyderabad | Pune| Ahmedabad | Vadodara | Goa |  New Delhi | Jaipur | Jammu | Indore | Haridwar 
   
Website: www.amardeepdesign.com 
 
Save Paper & Environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 05 November 2024 05:04 PM 
To: chaitali@amardeepdesign.com; 'Nilesh Doshi' <nilesh@amardeepdesign.com> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: BLR -080- Amardeep -PO 255 
 
Dear Chaitali/Nilesh, 
 
Find attached draft Po copy for BLR 080 Lounge , please provide acceptance to proceed with approval 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 


